

Bibliography European Integration

Prepared by Laura Cosovanu and Anna Stoyanova

General:

European Union – official website <http://www.europa.eu.int>

- EU integration
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/index.htm> -- link to map with links to information on the candidate countries.
- <http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/cig/g4000.htm>
Glossary: Institutions, policies and enlargement of the European Union
- http://europa.eu.int/comm/dg10/university/euristote/index_en.html - Euristote, a university research database on European integration. Euristote covers all aspects associated with the construction of Europe:
- <http://eiop.or.at/eiop/> European Integration on-line Working Papers; <http://eiop.or.at/erpa/> - part of the European Research Papers Archive
- <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/docs/research/archives.htm> Enlargement Research Bulletin
- <http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/lvb/e40001.htm>
Summary of the history of accession negotiations

http://www.knoweurope.net/demo/cgi/eoti/full_rec?TOPLEVEL=4&action=byid&id=062/0000117 *KnowEurope*: a web service which provides information about the institutions, structures, countries, regions, peoples, policies and processes of the European Union and the wider Europe:

<http://www.library.pitt.edu/subjects/area/westeuropean/wwwes/candidate.enl.1998.html> - General Bibliography

<http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/eu.html> -- lists political and institutional organization of the European Union. Lists representation in member states and foreign countries. Links to official EU sites

<http://law.gonzaga.edu/library/ceeurope.htm> Central and East European legal, political, business and economics resources. *CEE.Source* focuses on English-language www links from government, academic, NGO, and news agency sources. Links that are not at least partially in English are noted.

http://wiiwsv.wsr.ac.at/Countdown/f_insti.html The challenge of the European Union Eastern enlargement. Link to list of institutions -- provides basic information about research institutions, government and non-government bodies, specializing in one or more aspects of the European Union's eastern enlargement.

<http://www.slavweb.com/eng/server-e-fr3.html> -- Comprehensive database of Internet resources for East European Studies – country by country

News Sources:

<http://www.europeaninternet.com/centraleurope/> -- Recent news reports on East Central European affairs

<http://www.europeaninternet.com/centraleurope/media/bbcmonitor.php3> -- BBC Monitoring draws upon radio, television and news agency reports from over 1000 sources in over 140 countries, to provide fast, reliable coverage of political and economic news.

<http://rferl.org> -- Radio Free Europe/ Radio Liberty – Provides extensive coverage of events in the region

<http://www.euractiv.com/cgi-bin/cgint.exe/236723-951?1100=5&11&1011=focelne> - EurActiv – EU News, Policy Positions & EU Actors online:

http://europa.eu.int/comm/dg10/eur_dial/frameset_index.html - *European Dialogue*, an online magazine for European integration produced by the European Commission (DG 10) for Central Europe and the Baltic States

Political Aspects of Integration:

General:

<http://www.civilsoc.org/eeurope/> - Lists Central/East European based organizations by country. Useful links to more websites.

<http://www.coe.int> - The Council of Europe official website. **Europe's** oldest 41 nation inter-governmental organization.

<http://www.ceinet.org/> Central European Initiative organization.

<http://www.politicalresources.net/europe.htm> -- political background on all countries in Europe.

<http://www.pnsnet.co.jp/users/cltembpt/visaandconsular.htm> -- lists visa information for travel to the EU. Good reference to point out the cancellation of the visa requirements to some Central/East European countries.

Foreign and Security Policy:

Regional initiatives and organizations:

http://www.europa.eu.int/pol/cfsp/index_en.htm -- The EU Common Foreign and Security Policy

<http://www.osce.org> The Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe official website.

www.stabilitypact.org/ An intergovernmental organization working for democracy, economic development and security of the Balkans.

<http://www.nato.int/structur/home.htm> NATO's official website. Lists East Central European member states and partners

Economic Aspects of Integration:

Organizations:

<http://www.cefta.org> -- Central European Free Trade Association. Unites seven ECE countries: Poland, Czech R., Slovakia, Hungary, Slovenia, Romania, Bulgaria.

<http://www.bsec.gov.tr/>

<http://www.photius.com/bsec/bsec.html> -- Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation: Albania, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Bulgaria, Georgia, Greece, Moldova, Romania, Russia, Turkey, Ukraine.

<http://www.oecd.org> Organization for Economic Co-Operation and Development.

Publishes the OECD Economic Outlook for member-states.

<http://imf.org> International Monetary Fund. Most ECE countries are recipients of IMF aid

<http://www.ecb.int> The European Central Bank

<http://eib.org/press/news/btf/info.htm> -- European Investment Bank

<http://www.worldbank.org> -- The World Bank Group

Monetary Policy:

<http://www.euro.ecb.int/en.html> -- Information on the launch and concept of the European common currency – the Euro.

Analyses:

<http://www.eiu.com> -- The Economist Intelligence Unit. Link to daily economic analyses country by country.

Agriculture:

http://europa.eu.int/comm/agriculture/external/enlarge/index_en.htm Enlargement and agriculture -- successfully integrating the new member states.

<http://electrade.gfi.fr/cgi-bin/OECDBookShop.storefront/EN/product/512001101E1> -- Agricultural policies in OECD countries. Monitoring and evaluation 2001 edition.

<http://electrade.gfi.fr/cgi-bin/OECDBookShop.storefront/EN/product/512001061E1> -- OECD Agricultural Outlook: 2001-2006 2001 Edition.

<http://www.ceesa.de/> -- Central and Eastern European Sustainable Agriculture. CEESA includes a group of countries in transition: Bulgaria, Croatia, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia and Ukraine. CEESA focuses on the topic "sustainable agricultural development (SAD) in Central and Eastern European (CEE) countries" integrating economic, social and ecological aspects of agrarian and rural development. The conditions under which CEE transition countries meet both the requirements for EU accession and the demands for SAD provides the principal focus of research.

http://www.wye.ac.uk/EU_ESG/Ceec.html - Food, Agriculture and EU Accession.

Legal Harmonisation, Institutions, Public Administration

- NYU Guide to European Legal Databases:
<http://www.llrx.com/features/europenew.htm>
- Handbook on European Enlargement: <http://www.asser.nl/hee.htm>

- East European Constitutional Review: <http://www.law.nyu.edu/eecr/> Coverage of enlargement accessible through the search page: <http://www.law.nyu.edu/eecr/search.html>
- SIGMA: a joint initiative of the [OECD](#) and the [European Union](#) to support good governance in Central and Eastern Europe: <http://www1.oecd.org/puma/sigmaweb/>
- Anti-Corruption Gateway For Europe And Eurasia: <http://www.nobribes.org/default.htm>

Engelbrekt, Kjell. "Multiple Asymmetries: The European Union's Neo-Byzantine Approach to Eastern Enlargement", *International Politics* 39.1 (March 2002).

Monar, Jorg. "Justice and Home Affairs in a Wider Europe: The Dynamics of Inclusion and Exclusion", *One Europe or Several?* Working Paper (Brighton: Sussex European Institute, University of Sussex, June 2000)

Olsen, J.P. "Organizing European Institutions of Governance: A Prelude to an Institutional Account of Political Integration", Helen Wallace, ed., *Interlocking Dimensions of European Integration*, (London: Palgrave, July 2001)

Steunenberg, Bernard. "Enlargement and Institutional Reform in the European Union: Separate or Connected Issues?", *Constitutional Political Economy* 12.4 (December 2001).

Citizenship

- Research Projects in European Citizenship and Constitutionalism: <http://www.reading.ac.uk/AcaDepts/ce/GSEIS/GSEISframeP.html>

Wiener, A. "The Embedded Acquis Communautaire: Transmission Belt and Prism of New Governance", *European Law Journal* 4.3, (1998).

Batt, J. "European Identity and National Identity in Central and Eastern Europe", in Helen Wallace, ed., *Interlocking Dimensions of European Integration*, (London: Palgrave, July 2001).

Social Dimension

European Parliament, Briefing No 39: *The Social Aspects of Enlargement of the European Union*: http://www.europarl.eu.int/enlargement/briefings/39a3_en.htm

Anne Van Lancker, European MP report, *New Governance And The Social Dimension Of Enlargement*, http://socialsecurity.fgov.be/bib/frames/engels/btsz_01_2001_lancker.htm

Micklewright, John. Kitty Stewart, "Child Well-Being in the EU and Enlargement to the East", Countdown Working Paper (May 2000): <http://www.eu-enlargement.org/discuss/default.asp?topic=research&forumid=21>

"Social Impact of EU Enlargement", *European Industrial Relations Review*, Issue 318 (2000).

Pal Tamas, Ulrike Becker, eds., *Social Affairs: The Countries of Central and Eastern Europe and the EU* (2001):
http://www.gesis.org/en/publications/magazines/newsletter_eastern_europe/nl01s/nl_sh_2001.pdf

Enlargement & Health

- Enlargement-related health reports and links at EurActiv:
<http://www.euractiv.com/cgi-bin/cgint.exe/236723-951?1100=5&714&1015=9&1014=health&-tt=ELHEIN>

Enlargement & the Free Movement of People

- Enlargement-related health reports and links at EurActiv:
<http://www.euractiv.com/cgi-bin/cgint.exe/236723-951?714&1015=3&1014=4freedoms4>

Huysmans, Jef. "The European Union and the Securitization of Migration", *Journal of Common Market Studies*, 38.5 (2000).

Langewiesche, Renate. Martina Lubyova, "Migration, Mobility And The Free Movement Of Persons: An Issue For Current And Future EU Members", Countdown Working Paper (October 2000): <http://www.eu-enlargement.org/discuss/default.asp?topic=research&forumid=21>

Enlargement & Gender Equality

- Women Lobby resources: <http://www.womenlobby.org/DocList.asp?SectionID=48>

Environment

- Regional Environmental Center for Central and Eastern Europe:
<http://www.rec.org/>
- Enlargement of environmental protection (EU site):
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/enlarg/home.htm> including relevant documents (<http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/enlarg/docs.htm>), links and news.

- The European Environmental Communication Network:
<http://www.ubavie.gv.at/greenspider/Nicosia/Nicosia.HTM> including the 2001 report “The Benefits of Compliance with the Environmental Acquis for the Candidate Countries”: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/enlarg/benefit.htm>
- Papers presented at the Environmental Studies Workshop “Environmental Challenges of EU Eastern Enlargement” organized by the Robert-Schuman Center at the European University Institute Florence, Italy (May 2001):
<http://www.iue.it/RSC/environment/workshop02.html>

Bär, Stefani. “Fit for Enlargement? Environmental Policy After Nice”, *European Environmental Law Review*, 10.7 (July 2001).

ALBANIA

- EU's relations with Albania (EU external relations site):
http://europa.eu.int/comm/external_relations/see/albania/index.htm
- Albanian Telegraphic Agency: <http://www.telpress.it/ata/menu.htm>

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

European Integration Policy:

- <http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/ba.html> - Lists links to federal and state institutions, and other information sources.
- http://www.mvp.gov.ba/Index_eng.htm -- Ministry of Foreign Affairs Official Website – link to European Integration section under “Foreign Policy”
- http://www.bosnia.org.uk/bosrep/report_format.cfm?articleid=777&reportid=151 -- Report on Bosnia-Herzegovina and European integration, published by the Bosnian Institute

Local News/Analyses Sources in English:

- <http://www.bihpress.ba/> -- Bosnian wire service agency
- <http://www.applicom.com/twibih/> -- The Week in Bosnia and Herzegovina

BULGARIA

European Integration Policy:

- <http://www.government.bg/English/Europe/News/> -- Explains Bulgarian official policy on European integration; links to texts of agreements. Includes recent news.
- <http://www.mfa.government.bg/> Bulgarian Ministry of Foreign Affairs official website – includes chronology and background of EU and NATO relationship.
- http://www.mzgar.government.bg/MZG/MZG_eng/Sapard/Sapard.htm -- Ministry of Agriculture’s SAPARD program implementation in Bulgaria.

Local News/Analyses Sources in English:

- <http://www.capital.bg/weekly/index.html> -- *Capital* weekly newspaper online, English version. Most reliable source for news and analyses in Bulgaria. Access to extensive on-line archive, with full text of articles.
- <http://www.bta.bg> Bulgarian Telegraph Agency. The national wire service website – most up-to date news.

CROATIA

European Integration Policy:

- <http://www.vlada.hr/english/eured-uei.html> Office for European Integration of the Government of Slovakia.
- <http://www.mvp.hr/mvprh-www-eng/5-multilateral/index.html> Croatian Ministry of Foreign Affairs; multilateral relations. Explains Croatian foreign policy and membership in international organizations.

Local News/Analyses Sources in English:

- <http://www.hina.hr/nws-bin/ehot.cgi> -- Hina News Agency
- <http://www.nacional.hr/> - *Nacional* political weekly

CZECH REPUBLIC

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with the Czech Republic: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/czech/>
- Delegation of the European Commission to the Czech Republic: <http://www.evropska-unie.cz/eng/>
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Czech Republic - EU Accession: <http://www.mzv.cz/EU/index.html>
- <http://www.euroskop.cz/euroskop/site/aj/>
- Czech Republic in Europe, Czech Radio site: <http://www.radio.cz/english/eu/>
- Czech Happenings - CTK News Agency: <http://www.ceskenoviny.cz/news/>

ESTONIA

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Estonia: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/estonia/>
- Delegation of the European Commission to Estonia: <http://www.euroopaliit.ee/index-eng.html>
- Office of European Integration - Documents <http://www.eib.ee/pages.php/02030102>
- Estonian Ministry of Foreign Affairs Estonia and the European Union <http://www.vm.ee/euro/>
- Estonian News Agency: <http://eta.www.ee/eng/>

HUNGARY

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Hungary: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/hungary/>
- Delegation of the European Commission to Hungary: http://www.eudelegation.hu/index_en.php
- Hungarian Ministry of Foreign Affairs - European Integration: <http://www.kum.hu/euint/>
- Hungarian News Agency: <http://www.mti.hu/>

KOSOVO

- <http://www.kosovo.com/> - Best reference for detailed information on Kosovo.
- <http://members.tripod.com/~danubedita/library/d97fatic.htm> Kosovo and the Eastern European Integration – an indigestible problem [article].

LATVIA

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Latvia: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/latvia/>
- Delegation of the European Commission to Latvia: <http://www.eiropainfo.lv/indexfla.htm>
- The Ministry of Foreign Affairs - Latvia and the European Union: <http://www.am.gov.lv/e/?id=13>
- Latvian News Agency: <http://www.leta2000.com/eng/>

LITHUANIA

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Lithuania: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/lithuania/>
- Delegation of the European Commission to Lithuania: <http://www.eudel.lt/english/>
- The European Committee under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania: <http://www.euro.lt/index.php?LangID=2>
- Lithuanian News Agency: <http://www.elta.lt/>

MACEDONIA

European Integration Policy:

- <http://faq.macedonia.org/politics/ir.html> -- Discusses the international policy goals of Macedonia, beginning with the “primary goal” of European integration.
- <http://www.mnr.gov.mk> -- Macedonian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Local News/Analyses online Sources in English:

- <http://www.mia.com.mk/webang.asp> -- Macedonian Information Agency
- <http://www.soros.org.mk/mn/> -- Macedonian news archives.

POLAND

European Integration Policy/ Issue with Agriculture:

- <http://www.msz.gov.pl/> Polish Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- http://www.president.pl/bie/en_index.php3 - The Polish president on European integration
- <http://www.ecsanet.org/publications/poland.htm> -- Poland and the European Union: Between Association and Membership

- <http://www.minrol.gov.pl/eng/Reports/opracpublik.html> - Polish Ministry of Agriculture reports and publications.
- <http://www.rferl.org/nca/features/2000/04/F.RU.000404122521.html> RFE/RF report: Poland: Giant Among EU Candidates Gets Mixed Signals – Explains about Poland’s problems with EU Common Agricultural Policy

Local News/Analyses Sources in English:

- <http://www.warsawdaily.com/> News reports on Poland.

ROMANIA

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Romania: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/romania/>
- Information Centre of the European Commission in Romania: <http://www.infoeuropa.ro/start.php>
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Romania - EU Integration Process: <http://domino.kappa.ro/mae/dosare.nsf/IntegrareEng?OpenView>
- Romanian Ministry of European Integration: <http://www.mie.ro/english/mie.htm>
- Mediafax News Agency: <http://www.mediafax.ro/eng/>

SERBIA, MONTENEGRO

European Integration Policy:

- <http://www.serbia.sr.gov.yu/news> Serbian government website
- <http://www.serbia.sr.mfa.gov.yu/> -- Serbian Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- http://www.euro-atlanticinitiatives.org/scri/project_brief.html Serbia and the Challenge of European Integration
- <http://www.vlada.cg.yu/drugi.htm> Government of Montenegro
- <http://www.wsws.org/articles/2002/jan2002/mont-j05.shtml> Montenegro: European Union opposes moves towards independence. By Paul Mitchell 5 January 2002

Abstract: The European Union has warned the Montenegrin government to abandon its plans for a referendum on independence from the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (FRY).

Local News/Analyses Sources in English:

- <http://www.serbia-info.com/news> -- Serbian news source.
- <http://beta-press.com/index2.html> -- BETA news agency, based in Belgrade.
- <http://www.medijaklub.cg.yu/> -- Montenegro news.

SLOVAKIA

European Integration Policy:

- http://www.vlada.gov.sk/eu_en/ -- Slovakia and the European Union; government site.
- <http://www.foreign.gov.sk/En/index.html> -- Slovak Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Local News/Analyses On-line Sources in English:

- <http://www.tasr.sk/> - Slovak wire service
- <http://www.slovakspectator.sk> -- The Slovak Spectator weekly.

SLOVENIA

- EU Commission Directorate General for Enlargement - Relations with Slovenia: <http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/slovenia/>
- Slovene Press Agency, STA: <http://www.sta.si/index-eng.php>